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August 2, 2011

TO: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works & Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Assistant Com

RE: Relocation Order for the Three Mile Road Project

v

sioner of Public Works/Engineering

Legistar Item: 11-6725

As part of the 2012 Three Mile Road Project, we are requesting approval of a relocation order and plat.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to authorize the Mayor to sign the relocation

order.
JCR:njp

Cc: Stacey Salvo
File



RELOCATION ORDER

RE3006 LPA-8/97

Project Name of Road Highway County
X 3 Mile Road X Racine
Right of Way Plat Dale Plat Street Numbers Date of Previously Approved Relocation Order
X X X
Description of Termini of Project
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To properly establish, lay out, widen, enlarge, extend, construct, recons

above, it is necessary to relocate or change and acquire certain lands o
project.

truct, improve, or maintain a portion of the highway designated
rinterest in lands as shown on the right of way plat for the above

To effect this change, pursuant to authority granted under Sections 32.05

» Wisconsin Statutes, the
City of Racine orders that.

1. The said road is laid out and established to the lines and widths as shown on the plat.
2. The required lands or interests in lands as shown on the plat shall be acquired by.

3. This order supersedes and amends any previous order issued by the City of Racine.

(Title)



